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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

NG

Get. 21, 193

Bob L. Johnsoan
Box 588
Midlard, Tex.

Dear Nr. Johnsons

Reference 1s made to your letter of Cctober 2, 1957 regarding the
approval of forms for your Culf State No. 1 in Unit A of Tection 26,
T-18-S, R=34-E.

Mr. Eric Encbrecht, Oil & Gas Inspector for the Commission,informs
me that he has not as yet had an opportunity to inspect the location.
When this inspectiosn has been :ade your Form G103 will be approved and
2 copy returned to you, provided he finds the locatisn in order. If
work still needs tc be done thera, you will be notified by letter.

Our files indicate that Form ~-10%5 was distributed upon receipt in
this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICGN COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration lManager
mc



